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Wilburn, Althea

From: Michael J. Bradford <mbradford@luedeka.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 1:41 PM
To: Wilburn, Althea
Cc: Linda Prichard; Koos Rasser; Meyer, Steven F.; Atlas, Seth J.; Linda Prichard
Subject: IPR2014-01554 and  IPR2014-01557

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Paralegal Wilburn: 
 
I am lead counsel for Patent Owner in the above identified IPR proceedings. The Patent Owner Responses in each 
proceeding are due this Friday, June 19. This email is to advise the Board of the following issues concerning the 2014‐
01554 and 2014‐01557 proceedings.  I am generally available this week if the Board has any questions or wishes to 
discuss the matter further: 
 
1. IPR2014‐01554: Patent Owner will not be filing a Patent Owner Response. 
 
2. IPR2014‐01557: The Board issued a May 4, 2015, Order [Paper No. 17] authorizing Patent Owner to file a motion to 
antedate Baird [Ex. 1009A].  After further consideration, Patent Owner will not be filing a motion to antedate the Baird 
reference.  Since a motion to antedate will not be filed, it is also unnecessary for Patent Owner to file a motion for the 
benefit of the priority date of the underlying provisional application. 
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 

 Michael J. Bradford, Esq. 
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